

HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE CO. GROUP
P. O. BOX 2205
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

30 September 1968

Mr. C. C. Fulton
Artesia Casing Pullers
P.O. Box 1121
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Our file - PAC 93 S 2089
Estate of F. D. Myers vs State of N.M.

Dear Mr. Fulton:

I received your letter of 8/27/68 wherein you advised that due to other pressing matters that you would not be able to start plugging these wells until approximately 9/15/68.

I am wondering if you can advise at this time if you are now working on this particular project or if it has already been done. Kindly advise.

Very truly yours,


M. L. Mann, Jr.,
Claims Manager

MLM:j

ccy Mr. J. E. Kaptiens
New Mexico Oil Commission
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

60 OCT 1 PM 1

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 8103
P. O. BOX 100
HARTFORD THE HARTFORD CO. 8800